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Veron Chen LKlGuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKl(Auto)
Friday, 29 December,2017 4:39 PM
Kitty Teo Poh Guek
winnie.ho; ANG Yvonne; TAN Jas; Birdie Ong Lay Hong; SUR
RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S7M005ZA / SJK2095L / DOA :21.12.2017

Dear Kitty,

The market value for SJK 20951 is S12K-S14K (EST) as at Dec 2017.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte ttd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43ts

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue L, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: grace Imailto:grace@lbs-auto.com]
Sent: Thursday,2S December, 2OI7 9:44 AM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>
Cc: assign <assign@lbs-auto.com>; admin <admin@lbs-auto.com>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; winnie.ho
<winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <Wonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Birdie Ong Lay

Hong <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - S7M005ZA / SJK2O95L / DOA 2L.L2.2OL7

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Regards,
Grace Ong
LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07
Singapore 557323
tel.: 6281 66901 62832866
fax:6281 8748
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CONFIDENTiALITY NOTICE
This email (and any attachment) is.intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. Its unauthorised use, iisclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete

the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email' Thank you
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
eoq: 2r \1,lr4

cfixq)
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner lDType: Singapore NRIC

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

sJK2095L

No

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

veniclet.,t#l'

27 Dec2OtT

HONDA

:"

FIT 1.3GA

PrimaryColour: Blue

2008Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Lt3A4066778

GE5LO59242

Maximum Power Output: 73.0 kW (97 bhp)

: Open Market Value: $12,135.00

tL- tlOriginal Registration Date: 10 Oct 2008

First Registration Date: 10 Oct 2008

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

$12,135.00

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 09 Oct 2018

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

$6,067.00

COE Expiry Date: 09 Oct 2018

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)



COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $13,801.00

COE Rebate Amount: $1'079.00

:-*'
, TotalRebateAmount: $l,tqd.OO

The information contained'herein is correct asat27 Dec2OIT


